From: Renee Regal <Renee.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 10:18 AM

To: Robyn Gram

Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.jpg

Kia ora Robyn,
Unfortunately I'm not in Ohakune today.

You would have heard and seen the latest update regarding Teitei Drive. I'm happy to answer any
questions you have around this latest update.
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Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes

and Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Robyn Gram <Robyn.Gram@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Renee Regal <Renee.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Availability for a meeting



CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Good morning Renee

Is around 4 o’clock Wednesday good for you.
Where would suit you

Thanks Robyn

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 22, 2024, at 7:13 PM, Renee Regal <Renee.Regal @kaingaora.govt.nz> wrote:

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora Robyn, @

\

That works perfectly. Let me know where you’d both like to meet %S}O
&
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Robyn Gram Ruapehu General Ward CouncillotS\
Ruapehu General Ward Councillor o
Ruapehu District Council \s'Q

Get Outlook for i0S

Ruapehu District Council I Private Bag 1001 b&aumarunui 3946 I New Zealand
phone: 07 895 5320

email: Robyn.Gram@ruapehudc.govt.nz bo

mobile: NN
RDC website: www.ruapehudc.goy,t.nz(b%
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For more information click on the banner

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any
attachments.

Thank you




From: Robyn Gram <Robyn.Gram@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 5:30:17 PM

To: Renee Regal <Renee.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Availability for a meeting

You don't often get email from robyn.gram@ruapehudc.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hi Renee

Lyn and I will be in Ohakune next Wednesday for a Council meeting.
Can we meet you around 4.00

Thanks Robyn

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2024, at 2:37 PM, Renee Regal <Renee.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz> wrote:
NS
O\OQ
Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not cli ﬁs or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know content is safe.
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Q

Thanks for your email response Roby@

Kia ora Lyn and Robyn

%
I’'m in Ohakune next week Wei?&iay arvo and Thursday morning if you had
any time for a coffee? 66
O
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PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.gov
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Robyn Gram Ruapehu General Ward Councillor
Ruapehu General Ward Councillor
Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council I Private Bag 1001 I Taumarunui 3946 1 New Zealand
phone: 07 895 5320
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For more information click on the banner 5’\'0
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If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the r and immediately delete the

email and any attachments. 5\5<®

Thank you

From: Renee Regal 5’\\0
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 11@ M

To: Un.Neeson@ruapehudc.govt.nz;@byn.Gram@ruapehudc.govt.nz
Subject: Availability for a meetini’i\,

66
Kia ora Lyn and Robyn 0(\

| hope you're both :
9
o

We have brie@@het but | haven’t had the opportunity to connect with you

both direc@.~

| know you have raised concerns about the proposed Teitei Drive

development and I’'m more than happy to connect with you so we can
discuss.

| will be in Ohakune in the coming fortnight but I’'m available via Teams prior
if you’d like to connect sooner.

Let me know what works for you both
Nga mihi

<image001.jpg>



Renée Regal

Kaiwhakahaere Hononga Hapori Phone : _

Manager - Community Engagement
and Partnerships Email: Renee.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz

Te Tai Hauauru
Taranaki Whanganui Manawatu

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes
and Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.gov
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not eb&arily those of Kainga Ora. This
message and any files transmitted with it are e{%ﬁential, may be legally privileged,
and are solely for the use of the intended ent. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for @ery to the intended recipient, you have

received this message in error. (%)
&
&
Please: Q.Q

(1) reply promptly to effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the
reply from your sy A
(2) do not use,{@se or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.

%)

www.govt.nz - yourguide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and

any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

Please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your
system;

(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.



From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 1:54 PM

To: Renee Regal

Subject: Fwd: Ohakune Ratepayers response to KO letter
Attachments: image001.jpg; image6e3822.)PG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Sent from Clive Manley's iPhone-

Clive Manley

Chief Executive c’}'
Ruapehu District Council Ve
Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand {\p
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: SN >
email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz @
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For more information click on the baw

If you are not the intended recipiont of this o ®u netify the sender and Immediately dolste the emall and any ettachments - Thank you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pauline Welch <Pauline.Welch@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Date: 28 February 2024 at 1:03:17 PM NZDT

To: Executive Leadership Team <ExecutiveLeadershipTeam@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Subject: Ohakune Ratepayers response to KO letter

KO have Scrapped Teitei - but have they

This morning was like Christmas, waking up to a letter from Kainga Ora stating that they
have cancelled the Teitei Dr development due to the costs and current market conditions.

1









From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Saturday, 2 March 2024 6:43 PM

To: Renee Regal

Subject: FW: Community update - Proposed development Teiteti Drive

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image09ff66.JPG; Teitei Drive_community update_28

Feb.pdf; FAQ 28 February.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Clive Manley
Chief Executive c’}'
Ruapehu District Council ?‘

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand s‘\p
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: (b
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If you are not the intended recipient of this m@nn notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any attachments - Thank you.

From: Sharon Robinson <Sharon.Robinson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Community update - Proposed development Teiteti Drive

In your discussions with KO partners, please ask if they will be withdrawing the original substantive resource consent

application that is currently formally on hold.
This will avoid further time needing to be spent on discussion and challenges for this consent to date.

From: Pauline Welch <Pauline.Welch@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Sharon Robinson <Sharon.Robinson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Quentin Speers
<Quentin.Speers@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Vini Dutra <Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Community update - Proposed development Teiteti Drive




From: Community Engagement <communities@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:46 AM
Subject: Community update - Proposed development Teiteti Drive

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora,
Please find attached an update regarding the proposed development at Teitei Drive in Ohakune.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes
and Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services



Palmerston North/Manawatu Office

Kainga Ora FEh g

‘é Homes and Communities RO Baxcee, frmersion blod S
Central, Palmerston North 4440

28 February 2024
Update on proposed Teitei Drive development

Kia ora,

We are writing to you to provide an update about the proposed mixed housing development of 44 homes at
Teitei Drive in Ohakune. This development is a partnership between Ruapehu District Council, Kainga Ora —
Homes and Communities and Ngati Rangi.

As the Teitei Drive development has progressed through detailed design and planning phases, it has become
clear that the Crown Infrastructure Partner (CIP) funding will not be sufficient to complete the project as it was
originally scoped back in 2021. c’)\,

This, combined with current market pressures, has meant that the project is no l{qg r financially viable for
Kainga Ora and we cannot deliver the affordable housing outcomes as intem}{}ﬁ)

With this in mind, and after considering multiple options, we have madﬁQe difficult decision that it is no
longer feasible for Kainga Ora to proceed with this development. A , we will no longer be submitting a
resource consent application for enabling works as previously ind'\@ed.

While it is not uncommon for the costs to rise once more dQ}‘?ed investigations have been undertaken, we
understand that our decision will be disappointing forcgas} in need of housing.

We remain committed to working closely with R&@hu District Council and Ngati Rangi to explore
opportunities to deliver public and affordable {o ing, as together we recognise that there is a need for more

housing in the Ruapehu District. 6@

If you have any further questions, pleasefeel free to contact:

Renee Reial — Manager Comm}b@%}Engagement and Partnerships Kainga Ora

<
0800 801 601 (please a @\be transferred)
communities@kaingaoMg.govt.nz







---------- Forwarded message --------- ’§

kaingaora.govt.nz>

Date: Mon, 4 Mar 2024 at 10:53 o\(Q

Subject: Re: Ohakune Subdivision - [#220528] 6 Tei Tei Dr- Veolia \Qsés Preliminary design - WWPS UPDATE to
Quote AN

To: S <ol con> . O

Cc: Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz < vini.dutra @ruapehu;i&igbvt.nb, Stuart.Watson@ruapehudc.govt.nz <
Stuart.Watson@ruapehudc.govt.nz> 2

$
ia ora SN &
\)0
| would like to formally advise you @a Kainga Ora will no longer be continuing on with the Teitei Drive,

Ohakune development.
Therefore we will no longerb\%ﬁhrsuing the design for a pump station as part of the development.

<
Thanks very much, Q’

Project Manager Mobile:_
Email: _@kaingaora.govt.nz

El

Mainline: (09) 261 5054 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 84143 Auckland 0657 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services
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From: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 12:13 PM

To: Clive Manley

Cc: Aileen Maniti; Graeme Broderick; Melissa Jackson; Sharon Robinson; Katrina Wilson
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Dear Clive

| refer to the Sale and Development Agreement between Ruapehu District Council and Housing New
Zealand Build Limited dated 4 April 2023.

| am instructed that the HNZ Build Approval Condition in clause 2.1(b) is not satisfied. Accordingly, the
agreement is now at an end.

X
| am also instructed that Kainga Ora is willing to continue as a development nyﬁéger for the Teitei Drive,
Ohakune project and as a public housing build partner. In this capacity, Kéiqg ra is willing to pre-
purchase up to 15 homes for public housing in this development.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Graemg\@é%\enck or Aileen Maniti.

Nga mihi
Marin \(b
&©

Marin Surgenor (he/him) Q)O

Senior Legal Counsel — Property \‘g\
People, Governance and Capability &
Mobile: EIEHINN o

marin.surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz 00

: \J'
B &L
%
%

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline:(}l) 433 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities
PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz




From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 1:01 PM

To: Clive Manley; helen@ngatirangi.com

Cc: Renee Regal

Subject: OlAs Teitei Drive

Attachments: image001.jpg; Ol 24 099 - Ohakune Ratepayers and Residents Society - Draft
Response.docx

Hi Helen and Clive,
| hope you are both doing well.
We continue to receive OlAs about the Teitei Drive development.

| am aware that reviewing some of the previous OlAs required quite a bit of time of you and your teams. Therefore,
we will carry on sending you any final OIA responses from Kainga Ora as an FYl and willgnly consult with you on
responses that require information/contain email correspondence from you. ?\
| hope that sounds okay. \O(\

>
Helen, | have attached an OIA now in response to the Ohakune Ratepayq&nd Residents' Society Inc who were
asking if payments or incentives were provided to Ngati Rangi or oth GWi in relation to this blessing.

N

Please get in touch if you have any questions on this proposed: ess for any future OlAs about the development.

XS
Regards, O‘s\\\

Linda %

i N4

@
%

—X

Linda Heerink

Senior Communications Advisor Mobile:_

Email: linda.heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz

O TATOU UARA - OUR VALUES
Manaakitanga — People at the Heart | Mahi Tahi — Better Together | Whanake — Be Bold

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora —Homes and Communities
PO Box 2628 Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz
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From: EIE I - - 201a.govtnz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 2:42 PM

To: maggie flonk

Cc: tinda Heerink; Sl

Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Thanks Maggie

From: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:30 PM

o: HENENN i 202 £0vi.nz>

Cc: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement X_
¢
—
CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recogn'Qghe sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing n.
O&\‘
Afternoon - \\(\
Apologies, response due 2 April 2024. S\\c’\(b
Thank you O
%
&

2

aora.govt.nz>

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 1:51 P@
To: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@r hudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink ingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohak - Sale and Development Agreement

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

HI Maggie
Someone from my team will work on this and will be in touch.

Please let us know if there is any urgency.

Cheers

From: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 12:26 PM




To: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>;_kaingaora.gevt.nv
Subject: FW: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Good afternoon,
Hope this email finds you well.

We have received a LGOIMA request and include a draft response for review below.

Question 1. Please advise if Council has any ATMS/housing projects underway OR in Planning stage

Draft Response: The Council does not have any ATMS/housing projects underway. However, the Council is in the
process of considering how it may move forward on housing initiatives in the District in light of the recent decision
by Kainga Ora to withdraw from the Tei Tei Drive Development. X,

)

?\

2. Please advise ifthere is any discussions or applications that have been sub@ed for alternative funding
arrangements to develop Teitei Drive Qo)

&
Draft Response. Kainga Ora has advised Council on 5 March 2024 t 5&@ "is willing to continue as a development
manager for the Teitei Drive, Ohakune project and as a public housi ’bbd partner. In this capacity, Kainga Ora is willing
to pre-purchase up to 15 homes for public housing in this developmént:” The Council has not entered into discussions
with Kainga Ora regarding this advice as it is in the process %Eo\\sidcring how it moves forward on meeting housing
needs in the District. OS\

We also ask if Kainga Ora approve release of.@%er emails below sent to Ruapehu District Council as
part of our response to this LGOIMA. Q}

Regards QQ
Maggie @6




From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 3:23 PM

To: Marin Surgenor

Cc: Aileen Maniti; Graeme Broderick; Melissa Jackson; Sharon Robinson; Katrina Wilson;
info; ree@reeanderson.co.nz

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

Kia ora Martin,
Thank you for formally advising us of the Teitei Drive decision.

Council has yet to formally consider how it moves forward on meeting housing r§§s}§m the District, so we are
not in a position to respond to your offer of 15 public houses in Teitei Drive at

However, to assist in our planning | would be interested to know that if cqgkn found other land would the offer
of 15 public houses still be on offer please?

Nga mihi \Q
i AN
Clive ‘\(b




From: helen leahy <helen@ngatirangi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 5:37 PM
To: Linda Heerink; Clive Manley

Cc: Renee Regal

Subject: RE: OlAs Teitei Drive

Attachments: image002.png; image003.jpg

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

I am happy to let that release of OlA response go.

Helen Leahy S
Pou Arahi / Chief Executive (5,\'
Nga Waihua o Paerangi Trust

{formerly Ngati Rangi Trust) Phone:-

Te Pae Tata \(\
43a Ruapehu Rd . N\

PO BOX 195 Email: helen@ngatir: (g:m
Ohakune 4625 Web: www.ngati i.com

KAKA TE WHARE TOKA O PAERANGI KAKA HOKI
| am the eternal flame of the House of Stone of Raerangi

I — N
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>
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%

Q.

**Notice of Legal Status and Confidential Information: This electronic mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient you
are advised that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of the information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the
message. **




From: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 4:35 PM

To: Clive Manley; Marin Surgenor

Cc: Aileen Maniti; Melissa Jackson; Sharon Robinson; Katrina Wilson; info;
ree@reeanderson.co.nz

Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement

Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.png; image005.jpg; image006.jpg

Kia ora Clive,

Thank you for your email. My apologies for the delayed response, as I've just today returned from leave.

Yes, Kainga Ora would be happy to consider opportunities to deliver Public Houses on other build ready
land.

Nga mihi ?Ss)\'
o)
Graeme )
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e O
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&
Graeme Broderick GQ}
Regional Director > Mobile:
Taranaki Whanganui Mana&% Email: graeme.broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz
\&®
<

Freephone: 0800 ﬁl’GOl | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz




From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 9:52 AM

To: Clive Manley; helen@ngatirangi.com; maggie flonk

ce (@) |

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: OIA request (ORS) - DPM meetings #7 onwards

Attachments: DRAFT response to ORRS - Ol 24 108.doc; 231214 Teitei Drive DPM Meeting
Minutes - Meeting #7 CM.pdf; 240208 Teitei Drive DPM Meeting Minutes - Meeting
#8.pdf

Good morning,
| hope you are doing well.

Please find attached for your review OIA 24 108, the draft response to the Ohakune Ratepayers and
Residents’ Society asking for minutes of the DPM meetings.
X

The pdf attachments are marked up in red, and will be redacted and waterm?’ked when provided to the
requestor,

;&\O

point under free and frank —

In addition, we will withhold meeting 8 page 4 point 5.1 second bu

@Helen: we have also requested to withhold the initi%\\r under privacy.

2

Please let me know ASAPY you have any additional feedback.

Regards,
Linda






Flood models referred to in point 3.3 of meeting #5 can be found at
https://kaingacra.govt.nz/en NZ/urban-development-and-public-housing/public-
housing/public-housing-developments/manawatu-whanganui-region/teitei-drive/

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
response. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or Freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that Kainga Ora proactively releases our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request may be published at
https://kaingaora.govt.nz/publications/official-information-requests/ with your personal
information removed.

Yours sincerely

o
v
o)
Mark Fraser AR
General Manager — Urban Development and Delivery (Q(b'
©
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From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 17 March 2024 11:22 AM

To: Linda Heerink

Cc: Melissa Jackson; maggie flonk; ree@reeanderson.co.nz; Paul Wheatcroft

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Ol 24 128 ORS - request for sale price

Attachments: imagee93b2d.JPG; Ol 24 128 - Ohakune Ratepayers and Residents Society - Draft
Response.docx

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

I am OK with it thanks

Clive Manley Cs}'
Chief Executive ?“
Ruapehu District Council . O(\

‘N

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:

email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruagehudc.govt.n; OK

N\

o)

(%4

For more information click on ti &;er

H you are not the Intended reciplent of &IBQH pleass nofify the sender and immediately delete the emall and any attachments - Thenk you.

From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 3:56 PM

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Ol 24 128 ORS - request for sale price

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Clive and Maggie,

| hope you are both doing well.









From: Clive MCIive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 17 March 2024 1:00 PM

To: Linda Heerink

Cc: Melissa Jackson; maggie flonk; ElEIEH e/ en@ngatirangi.com

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR REVIEW: OIA request (ORS) - DPM meetings #7 onwards
Attachments: image3333b7.JPG; DRAFT response to ORRS - Ol 24 108.doc; 231214 Teitei Drive

DPM Meeting Minutes - Meeting #7 CM.pdf; 240208 Teitei Drive DPM Meeting
Minutes - Meeting #8.pdf

You don't often get email from clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

No feedback from RDC thanks

Clive Manley N
Chief Executive (5'\'
Ruapehu District Council &(Q

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zea&@

Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:

email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc Nz
: N

B o

R\
2
QQ

966
>

oY
§<~

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the intended reciplent of this emall please notify the sender and iImmediately delste the emall ond any attachments - Thank you.




From: Sandra Holman <Sandra.Holman@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 1:12 PM

To:

Subject: RC 1598 FINAL INVOICE - 6 TEI TEI DRIVE

Attachments: imagef3083d.JPG; 20240305 INVOICE 98441 TONKIN AND TAYLOR.pdf; 20240322

FINAL INVOICE_6 TEITEI DRIVE.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hello-

Please find attached Council’s Final Invoice for 6 Teitei Drive, Ohakune application that has been withdrawn
from processing.

Kind regards Cs}'
Sandra (\v

O

A

o
""""""""""""""" \(Q
Sandra Holman \O
Senior Planning Administrator \(\
Ruapehu District Council AN
N

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 |${U@w Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 236 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: Q
email: Sandra.Holman@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ivdpehudc.govt.nz

@
%

Q.

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the intended reciplent of this emall please netify the sender und immediately delete the emall and any attachments - Thank you.




i [:'ii':] I Tonkin +Tay|0r Za;)-(ri;:?ice_

Ruapehu District Council 29 February 2024
Private Bag 1001 Invoice No: 98441
PO: 70782

Taumaranui 3946
Your reference:  RC 1598

Project Manager: -

Project 1091821.0000 Tei Tei Street subdivision/LUC processing
Invoice for February 2024

Phase 02 Earthworks consent
o

*  Reviewing email from
*  Discussion with v

» Correspondence with RDC . O(\

X0

Lump Sum Fee (b'
Sub xcluding GST

\(\ 15% GST

. 0\(0‘\ Total this Invoice
g\\

O Due Date: 20 March 2024

Bank account details for payment of accounts ls_Weslpa(: Broadway Newmarket, Auckland. For
international payments, use SWIFT code WPACNZ2W. Please include the invoice number in the relevant reference field.
Account remittances to accts@tonkintaylor.co.nz Payment Is requested by the due date noted on this invoice.

Exceptional thinking together www.tonkintaylor.co.nz

Tonkin & Taylor Ltd | 1 Fanshawe Street, Auckland 1070, New Zealand
PO Box 5271, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142 7 +64-9-355 6000 ¥ +64-3-307 0265 F akl@tonkintaylor.ce.nz



RUAPEHU DISTRICT COUNCIL

Private Bag 1001, Taumarunui 3946, New Zealand
Telephone +64 7 895 8188 » Fax +64 78953256
Email info@ruapehudc.govt.nz

Website www.ruapehudc.govt.nz

Our Ref: 1598*
File: 1598*/ 12763 335 00

22 March 2024

Kainga Ora Homes and Communities
Ruapehu District Council

Attention: _
Email: -@kaingaora.govt.nz

Dear- 6\

FINAL INVOICE RESOURCE CONSENT - SUBDIVISION: 6 TEITEI DQVEOHAKUNE
O
X

In reference to the above Resource Consent withdrawn on 6 Ma&h\2024

Council is requiring you to pay_ which mcludes{:\ntemal planning costs and the final
invoice from Tonkin & Taylor. Please note Tonkin & Ta invoice has been paid by Council.

\
Please find enclosed Council's invoice. ;5\\\0
Yi i | \Q
ours sincerely
&’}

)

Margaret Hawthorne "06
TA AUTHORISING OF R

sah

attachment

The Ruapehu District ... where adventure begins!




RESQURCE CONSENT ACCOUNT
TAX INVOICE: 52-064-023.

Ruapehu District Council.
Private Bag 1001, Taumarunui 3946.
Telephone: 07 8958188. Facsimile 07 8953256

Invoice number: 159416
Kainga Ora Homes and Communities Application No: 1598% 12763 335 00
Ruapehu District Council

Legal Description: LOT 2 DP54909
Attention: Site Location: 6 Teitei Drive, Ohakune
Email: lkaingaora.govt. nz Decision Date: WITHDRAWN

Date: March 22, 2024

APPLICATION DETAILS

Subdivision and Land use 46 residential lots, on balance lot (Lot 301) 4 lots to vest as local purpose reserve ard},lot to vest as public road. Other

associated earthworks, landscaping and engineering works ?\
FINAL INVOICE
RN
XA\~
o

DESCRIPTION Hours</0" Hourly Rate |
Administration — Senior Planning Administrator ﬁ\\ 2.50
Infrastructure Team 5\0 16.00

Task hrs \\

Development Partner ’\@

Meetings 12 (\\C)

Site blessing 2 d\

Site layout meeling at Q)

Taumarunul Chambers 2 \Q

Totat 16 L
PLANNER EXTERNAL - SIESIEIII- Tonkin + Tayl(bw

<o .
Less deposit of
(b@ NOW DUE:
\Q, GST CONTENT:

This Invoice is due by‘the 20" of the month following date of this invoice. Overdue accounts may
be charged additional fees.

Kainga Ora Homes and Communities Invovlce."umben .
Ruapehu District Council Legal Descrption:  LOT 2 0P34305
Attention: Site Location: 6 Teitei Drive, Ohakune
Email: lkainqaora.qovt.nz Decision Date: WITHDRAWN
Date: March 22, 2024
NOW DUE:
GST CONTENT:

Ruapehu District Council is a Registered Bill Payee option with all major banks for your assistance. [RUAPEHU DC
RESOURCE CONSENTS]

Payment may also be made by direct credit to (SIS Farticulars (YOUR NAME) Code RCON
1598*Reference 159416



From: maggie flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2024 5:01 PM

To: Linda Heerink;

Subject: Removal of OIA and other information related to Teitei deviopment
Attachments: image84d344.)PG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Good afternoon ladies,

| hope you are both well.

I have been cc’d into a cryptic email sating the following,

On a related matter, at the moment KO provide links to available information. If KO is going to remove the
info we will need to take over the info so we can simply refer them to available information.

Who is best to follow this up please? c’}'
Is KO removing : kaingaora.qgovt.nz/teiteidrive and access to the informati rovided here?
‘)
Look forward to your response. (Q(b'
. o
Kind regards \
Maggie \(\
L
o
o)
%
$
&

____________________________ S
Maggie Flonk 6

Manager Information Managem
Ruapehu District Council ®(0

Ruapehu District Council | Privﬁ&g 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 252 | YFax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:
email: Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.qgovt.nz

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the Intended reciplent of this emall pleass notify the sender and immediately delete the omail and any attachments - Thank you.




From: maggie flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 10:12 AM

To: Linda Heerink;

Subject: RE: Removal of OIA and other information related to Teitei devlopment
Attachments: image001.jpg

safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is

Morning Linda,

Thank you for your prompt reply, greatly appreciated.
| hope you have a great easter break.

Maggie
o
v

From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz> Q

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:15 AM - O
To: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.FIonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>;*ﬂkaingaora.govt.np
Subject: RE: Removal of OIA and other information related to Teitei dev Q ent

<O

O
LN
Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not clict\{@s or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. d\
%
Hi Maggie, K\\S\
<

Thanks for your email. Nice to hear fro%Qou, | hope you are doing well.

We are not planning to remove tl@@eitei Drive information on the website.

\&
Regards, <
Linda Q~

From: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Sl GG <2 insaora.govt.nz>

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
I have been cc'd into a cryptic email sating the following,






From: maggie flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 11:27 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreement
Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Morning-

Thank you for your reply.

Regards
Maggie
o

From: SIEIEIIEEE - «-incaora.govt.nz> O(\v

3

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:35 PM Q
To: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz> (Q(b
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive, Ohakune - Sale and Development Agreemenst\O\
O
Xa
Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not clig{\@s or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. O
%
. N
i Maggie
&

Sorry for the delay in coming back to y@,QNe are comfortable with your responses and the release of the
emails. However, can you please re e Marin’s contact details under section 9(2)(a) of the OIA for

privacy. &

\&°
Kind regards Q_@
S

-(she/her)

enior Advisor flobile:_

iovernment Relations maiI:-@kaingaora.govt.nz
eople Governance and Capability

fly work hours are generally 7am-4pm




-_— @ @@ O OO OO0@0@O@0@O@0  ——

From: Lucy Kitching <Lucy.Kitching@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 11:09 AM

To: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz; Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz

Cc: Laisiana Qetaki

Subject: OIA for your review - deadline 4pm

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Ol 24 137 - Ohakune Ratepayers and Residents

Society - Draft Response.docx

Hi Clive and Maggie,
I hope you’re both well and had a lovely Easter.

Please see attached a draft OIA response to the Ohakune Ratepayers and Residents Society for your
review. Apologies if you have already seen this, Linda H is on leave today and we wanted to double check
you had oversight before it goes out. x_

S

Apologies also that this is a tight turnaround. The response is due today soj %L could let us know by 4pm
if you have any comments or concerns, we’d really appreciate it. Our g €)nance team has been really
under the pump recently with people off sick and on leave, which is&f&this hasn’t come to you sooner.

\
Nga mihi, (5\\0
Lucy ¥ ‘\(g\
TRl 3y

®®
&
\\
W

2
Lucy Kitching (she@r)
)

Senior Communicat%r:s Advisor mobile: SN

Urban Development and Construction Email: Lucy.kitching@kaingaora.govt.nz
National Services

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora — Homes and Communities
PO Box 2628 Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz









From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 11:16 AM

To: Lucy Kitching; maggie flonk

Cc: Laisiana Qetaki

Subject: RE: OIA for your review - deadline 4pm
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; imagee8b126.JPG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

No objections from me thanks

Clive Manley
Chief Executive (}'
Ruapehu District Council ?‘

Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:
email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz @

:O&
e &
>
&
5\\
O‘\
%

&
&
Q
O
Q)U
For more information click on the ba?ﬁ

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 New Zealand ,‘\}O

If you are not the Intended recipient of this om-@uu notify the sender and immediately dolste the emall and any attachmenty - Thank you.




From: maggie flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 11:41 AM

To: Lucy Kitching; Clive Manley

Cc: Laisiana Qetaki

Subject: RE: OIA for your review - deadline 4pm
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image23c3f3.JPG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Morning Lucy,

Nothing further to add.

Thank you.
Regards Cs)\'
Maggie Qv

O

‘N

o
---------------------------- &
Maggie Flonk 5\0
Manager Information Management \(\
Ruapehu District Council AN
.\(b.

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 lséévcv)Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 252 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: Q
email: Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruap€hudc.qovt.nz

B GQ}

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the Intended reciplent of this email pleass natify the sonder and immediately delote the emall and any attachments - Thank you.




From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 8:52 AM

To: Clive Manley; maggie flonk

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Ol 24 190

Attachments: Ohakune RRS draft response-updated.docx

Hi Clive and Maggie,
| hope you are both doing well.

FYI — The attached OIA response is due to go out today. Would you mind having a quick look (especially at
Q1 and Q2) and let me know ASAP if you have any feedback?

Thanks,
Linda










From: maggie flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 11:45 AM

To:

Subject: RE: potential part transfer of OIA request from Ohakune Residents and Ratepayers
Society

Attachments: image001.jpg; image4362ef.JPG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Good morning-

Thank you for your email. RDC has received the exact same OIA request.
We have sent an extension on making our decision.

Kind regards Cs)\'
Maggie (\v

O

A

o
"""""""""""""" \(Q
Maggie Flonk s\O
Manager Information Management \(\
Ruapehu District Council AN
oo

Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 252 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 Zealand
email: Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.r ag

fhudc.govt.nz

T 6@*

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the intended reciplent of this emall please notify the sender and Immediately delete the email and any ottachments - Thank you.

From: _@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: potential part transfer of OIA request from Ohakune Residents and Ratepayers Society

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



Kia ora Maggie

Linda Heerink forwarded me your address so | could contact you about an Official Information Act (OIA)
request that Kainga Ora received from the Ohakune Ratepayer’s and Residents’ Society. The request,
which Kainga Ora received on 20 March 2024, is for the following information:

1./ How much was RDC to fund for external development outside the boundary 2./ How much was
RDC to receive for the sale of Teitei to fund point 1 3./ What changed between the shortfall of
$2.3m discovered 1 month (May 2023) after contract signing (April 2023), and the shortfall that
ultimately killed the project with letter sent end of feb 2024 4./ "The Partners" advertised
"Affordable" housing and "Workers Accommodation" throughout campaign , knowing S7.5m or
S$170,454 (EXCL GST) average per lot and before any cost overruns, please provide supporting
documentation to support the claim of being affordable when compared to market available lots
(with more land) under this price being available.

5./ Please provide budget costs with breakdown that made up the $5.2m originally anticipated for
development, then the budget cost shortfall breakdown discovered between may-jury, and then the
same for the budget costs breakdown referred to in letter released Feb 2024 stating the shortfall.’

We initially proposed to refuse the highlighted parts 1 and 2 of the request undey section 7(2)(i) of the
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 ‘to enable any | authority holding the
information to carry on, without prejudice or disadvantage, negotiations (irdluding commercial and
industrial negotiations). However, as Kainga Ora is not a local governmetit-authority, we are unable to
decline information requests under LGOIAMA. (Q

N\

Following internal discussion, we believe that parts 1 and 2 r Ié more closely to the functions of the
Ruapehu District Council (RDC), and in these circumstancesgection 14 of the OIA require us to transfer
these parts of the request. | apologise for only contacti u now, and not within the official transfer

period. O‘\

Can | confirm if the RDC would still be willing tt\‘fe?ept a transfer of these parts of the request? If you are, |
will email the requestor and advise that we have transferred questions 1 and 2 of the request to RDC, and
that you will in touch with them to conﬁ@ date for providing a decision on these parts of the request.

O
Nga mihi ®é
@6
005 (O
Senior Advisor, Governme tions
oo NN

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and any files
transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have
received this message in error.



From: maggie flonk <Maggie.Flonk@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 2:44 PM

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

Apologies,

I confirm that you do not need to transfer Q 1 and 2 and lin our response to the requestor we will state the
same with regards to the questions that are KO’s to respond to.

o
Thank you. v
Have a great weekend. Q
;&\O
Maggie o
&
<O
O
.@
.\0

From:_@kaingaora.govt.nzo

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:04 PM <

To: Maggie Flonk <Maggie.F|onk@ruapehudc.govt.@

Subject: RE: potential part transfer of OIA requeé(from Ohakune Residents and Ratepayers Society

O

Warning: This email is from an Exte%@gender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is saf@)

%

Thanks Maggie — we are also having to extend ours @ Just to confirm, we don’t need to transfer
questions 1 and 2, but can just advise that we understand the same request has been made to the RDC,
and that you will respond? And you will do the same with our parts of the request?

Nga mihi




From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 12:38 PM

To: Linda Heerink

Cc: maggie flonk

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Ol 24 190

Attachments: image454c30.JPG; Ohakune RRS draft response-updated.docx

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is

safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Thank you Linda,
No feedback from RDC thanks

Nga mihi

Clive v

‘)
____________________________ @
Clive Manley \(Q
Chief Executive ;\0
Ruapehu District Council \(\

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:
email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.rua

For more information click on the banner

If you are not the Intended recipient of this emall please notify the sender and immediately dolete the emall and any ettachmants - Thank you.

From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:52 AM

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
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 4.04 PM
To: Clive Manley; helen leahy; maggie flonk

Cc:

Subject: For consultation: draft response covering requests 1, 2, 3 and 5 for Ol 23 599 -
(13 total requests combined)

Attachments: Ol 23 599 combined material for release MARKED UP v.3.pdf; Ol 23 599 -
fourth response letter DRAFT v.5.docx

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
| hope you are all doing well.
Please find attached Ol 23 599 which covers a range of requests from* This is a combined
response for multiple OlAs that were lodged late last year but we got an e)ge sion to reply. It covers a
range of topics. .

B P \}O

Are you in a position to review both the response letter and attad@\t (the information in the black
boxes will be withheld)?

O
Please let me know asap if h feedback KX (0'\
p if you have any feedback. N
sg\‘\\O
Regards, O
Linda \\g\@
2
\\‘S\
Q)é
&)
(o3
\&
%)



oy PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 www.kaingaora.govt.nz
Homes and Communities

za Kﬁingu Ora Waterloo Quay Office 0800 801601

X April 2024

fyi-request-24401-8f82b0e2@requests.fyi.org.nz
fyi-request-24056-75d00aa1 @requests.fyi.org.nz
fyi-request-24420-5f8be8b8@requests.fyi.org.nz

Téna koe-

Thank you for your four requests to Kainga Ora — Homes and Communities, dated 11 October 2023
(received 12.47pm, 1.12pm, 4.52pm and 1.01pm respectively), requesting the,{c')llowing information
under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act): ?‘0

Request 1 . O(\
“We have under OIA and via email (under the RMA), requestifig>copies of the Section 92
notice and response, to request for notification.” K(Q
<O
Request 2 \(\

“With regards to the development at 6 Teitei Driy%
N

Data 1: On page 62 of 09. Other combined Ag@riHto May 2023_Redacted.pdf shows a contour
map with a red squiggle line. O

Data 2: On page 21 of 07. Other comky emails Jan to Feb 2023_Redacted.pdf - Ree
Anderson 12 Dec 2022 refers to Ora\n Contour line, but the image is not attached.

1./ Please advise the source :g@ file on "Data 1" and any drafts or iterations of the data since
July 2022 including at the latedt'iteration before this date.

2./ Please provide the ira8ge Ree Anderson refers to in "Data 2" and the source of the data /
content and any iter. or drafts of the image.

3./ Please aaqlvi. &ﬂes Tait was reimbursed any accomodation fees, or travel to Ohakune &
provide the dateS, amounts & vendor that was paid.

4./ In Document "08. Other combined March 2023_Redacted.pdf" page 10, Fraser McNutt 22
March 2023, refers to speaking to Grant Eccles on numerous occasions and Frasers
"comments are informed by" his "conversation with him". What involvement did Grant Eccles
have in providing advice on the project, a project he is allocated "independent" in July 2023.
Please provide all emails and communications between Tokin + Taylor staff and any
RDC/KO/Contractor from July 2022 until today.

5./ In Document "08. Other combined March 2023_Redacted.pdf" on Page 11, Giles states
"detailed design should be completed by Cheal by August 2023, with tendering for design
drawings for September”, please provide all these designs and drafts.”

Request 3
“1./ To date we have seen no partnership agreement with Ngati Rangi.

2./ What input or money do Ngati Rangi have in the project.


















From: helen leahy <helen@ngatirangi.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 10:23 PM
To: Linda Heerink; Clive Manley; maggie flonk

Cc:

Subject: RE: For consultation: draft response covering requests 1, 2, 3 and 5 for Ol 23 599
(13 total requests combined)

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Thank you Linda.

| am happy with the information being forwarded on.

&
\
;&\O
o
&

Helen Leahy 5\0
Pou Arahi / Chief Executive \(\
Nga Waihua o Paerangi Trust N\

(formerly Ngati Rangi Trust) Phone: q:,\(b
Te Pae Tata O

43a Ruapehu Rd
PO BOX 195 Email: hele@gaﬁrangi.com

Ohakune 4625 Web: w%\.hgaﬁrangi.com

KAKA TE WHARE TOKA O PAERANGI KI-\KI—{?KI KO AU
e

I am the eternal flame of the House of of Paerangi
CjQ)
Eil >

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
message.**




From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2024 4:14 PM

To: Linda Heerink

Cc: maggie flonk;_helen@ngatirangi.com

Subject: FW: For consultation: draft response covering requests 1, 2, 3 and 5 for Ol 23 599

(13 total requests combined)

Attachments: image42473b.JPG; Ol 23 599 combined material for release MARKED UP v.3.pdf; Ol
23 599_fourth response letter DRAFT v.5.docx

Importance: High

You don't often get email from clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz. Learn why this is important
8

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

| have no objection for you to release what you have shared. v

Nga mihi X

Clive &6

Clive Manley ‘\(&
Chief Executive S{\\O
Ruapehu District Council O

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarung%!% | New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | M$b| :

email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC websi6 ,,w.ruape!u!c.govt,nz

H >
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Q.

For more information click on the banner

if you are not the Intended reciplent of this email please netify the sender and Immediately dolete the emall and any attachments - Thank you.




From: Linda Heerink <Linda.Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 10:01 AM

To: helen leahy; Clive Manley; maggie flonk

Cc:

Subject: For review - draft response for Ol 24 262_- updated design layouts for
Teitei Drive

Attachments: 231025_IGL_4819_Ohakune Masterplan_Stage1.pdf; Ol 23 262 _

response letter v.3.docx

Importance: High

Kia ora Helen and Clive,
| hope you are both doing well.

FYl — Please find attached the draft response for Ol 24 262_— w@quested the updated
design layouts for Teitei Drive.

It is the first ime the updated masterplan is going to be released by(&é'understand it was signed off at a

DPM meeting in December 2023). Q

<O
Please let me know if you have any feedback. ) (&\(\
Regards, ‘\0\
Lingda Qé\\

\‘9@
&
\\‘S\
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&
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p Kainga ora Waterloo Quay Office 0800 801 601

i PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 www.kaingaora.govt.nz
Homes and Communities

X May 2024

fyi-request-24056-75d00aa1@requests.fyi.org.nz
fyi-request-24401-8f82b0e2@requests.fyi.org.nz
fyi-request-24420-5f8be8b8@requests.fyi.org.nz

Thank you for your email of 24 April 2024 to Kainga Ora — Homes and Communities requesting the
following information under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act):

“We therefor again ask for the latest copy of the design layouts as k@’ 2024 showing the
layout of lots and any draft documents that show the layout and r@ up of houses, parking
etc.” .
>
There is one document in scope of your request, a revised mast n document that was updated at
the end of 2023. This document is released to you in full. To Q\ ar, there are no further documents

in scope of this request. Q
| Y .
Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to §§9n investigation and review by the
Ombudsman of this response. Contact details for t budsman can be found at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz. O
Please note that Kainga Ora proactively rele@s our responses to official information requests where
possible. Our response to your request be published at kaingaora.govt.nz/publications/official-
information-requests/ with your perso ormation removed.
O
Naku noa, na b
6®
@fb
AN
2

Mark Fraser Q~
General Manager — Urban Development and Delivery



From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 10:45 AM

To: Linda Heerink

Cc: BB < < [eahy; maggie flonk

Subject: RE: For review - draft response for Ol 24 262 _— updated design
layouts for Teitei Drive

Attachments: imageb2adff.JPG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

No comments from me thanks

Nga mihi
Clive

&
Clive Manley s\’\OQ

Chief Executive
Ruapehu District Council

&
&

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 New Zeﬂ\(%‘

Phone: 07 895 8188 ext: 303 | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:

email: Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.q’bc Nz
O
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For more information click on the banner

1£ you are net the intended reciplent of this emall please notlfy the sendor and immediately delete the email and any attachments - Thank you.




From: helen leahy <helen@ngatirangi.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 11:27 AM

To: Linda Heerink; Clive Manley; maggie flonk

Ce: 9(2)(@) |

Subject: RE: For review - draft response for Ol 24 262 _ updated design
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

| have no comments. Happy for release to be issued.

&

=N

\\O
Helen Leahy o)
Pou Arahi / Chief Executive {(Q
Nga Waihua o Paerangi Trust 5\0
(formerly Ngati Rangi Trust) phone: SIENIEII \(\
Te Pae Tata . (&

N

43a Ruapehu Rd .\0

PO BOX 195 Email: helen@n%ngi.com
Ohakune 4625 Web: www.n% ngi.com
KAKA TE WHARE TOKA O PAERANGI KAKA HOKI( AU

I am the eternal flame of the House of Stone aerangi
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















